

Deepu NS

Senior UI/UX Designer



An experienced designer with more than twelve years of expertise in creating highly effective interfaces and experiences. I am currently employed as Senior User interface Designer at Hewlett Packard Enterprise, Bangalore. An effective team player, good problem solver i am known among my colleagues as creative and flexible.

✉ deepu.narayanan@outlook.com

📍 Bangalore, India

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/deepunarayanan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/deepunarayanan)

📞 +91 7829281006

🌐 www.deepunarayanan.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. UI Designer Hewlett Packard Enterprise

03/2016 – Present Bangalore
Working with TS Global Customer Experience. Designing Interfaces and Experiences for support and case management tools at CSC Bangalore.

Sr. UI Designer Technicolor India PVT LTD

05/2014 – 12/2015 Bangalore
Worked with Business and stake holders to design and develop Showcase, a digital platform for content distribution.

UI Designer Hewlett Packard Globalsoft

05/2012 – 02/2014 Bangalore
Designed and developed HP's NextGen education portal, Service Obligation viewer, BI Mobility and HP B2B portal.

Sr. Web Designer Foxetech

08/2010 – 04/2012

CERTIFICATES

Human Computer Interaction (12/2017)

Usability Testing (05/2017)

UX Foundations - UX and Interaction Design (05/2019)

Communication for Product Managers (04/2019)

Product Innovation for Product Managers (04/2019)

EDUCATION

Bachelors Degree Mahatma Gandhi University

04/2000 – 04/2003

EXPERTISE

UX Design UI Design Visual Design Heuristics
Product Design Collaboration Time Management

SKILLS

Communication
Team Player
Creativity & Expression
Attention to Detail
Consistency

LANGUAGES

English Hindi
Full Professional Proficiency Professional Working Proficiency

SUPPORTED CAUSES

The Years Project Greenpeace

INTERESTS

Movies Music Travel Reading